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Leslie Sellers

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 1:35 PM

To: Leslie Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6380
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-63B80_20241227_123515_000083BF-0000.pdf

Create Time: 12/27/2024 12:32:26 M
Schedule Time: 12/27/2024 12:35:15 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try H: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

Sender email: Isellers@ capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender
org: Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject: H24000423380

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 5

Recipient fax; 850-617-6380

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL 505

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto



Docusign Envelope 11): 818801C3-3857-4035-A937-5000C171F1EY
COVER LETTER

TO:  Amendment Scetion H24000423380

Division of Carporations

SUBJECT: Queventive. LLC

Name of Surviving Party
The enciosed Certiticate of Merger and fee(s) are submitied for filing,

Please return all correspendence concerning this matler 1o

Contact Person

FimvCompany

Address (. =
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For further information concerning this maltter. please call:

josephquevedo88@gmail.com at )
Name of Contact Person Area Code

Davtime Telephone Number
O Certitied copy (optional} $30.00

STREET ADDRESS:
Amendment Section
Division of Carporations
Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallghassee, FI. 32301

MAILING ADDRESS:
Amendment Scetion
Division of Corporations
P, O. Box 6327
Tallahassce, FI, 32314

CR2E0S0 (2/20)
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Docusign Envelope 1D: 819801C3-3897-303E-A437-5000C 17 F1E7

Articles of Merger
For H24000423380

Florida Limited Liability Company

The following Articles of Merger is submitied 1 merge the following Florida Limited Liability Company(ics) in accordance
with 5. 6031025, Florida Statutes.

FIRST: The exact name. fornveniity tvpe. and jurisdiction for cach merging party are as follows:

Namwe Jurisdiction Form/Lintity I'ype
Queventive, LLC Florida LLC  bo00b CS\\3D
Queventive. LLC New York LLC
=
- . - . . Do . - i o
SECOND: The exact name, formventity type, and jurisdiction of the surviving party arc as follows::_';' = -
e M by
Name Jurisdiction Form/Entity Tyvpe- PO v
L
. -t ]
Queventive, LLC New York LLC - f¥P
Tt =
Ve o O3
Tt T

THIRD: The merger was approved by each domesiic merging entity that is a limited habilicy cumpaﬁ)}f:in udgydancc with
s5.605.1021-605.1026: by each other merging entity in accordance with the laws of its jurisdiction: and By cach member of
such limited hability company who s a result of the merger will have interest holder lability under $.605.1023(1)(b).

H24000423380



Docusign Envetope ID: B19801C3-3B97-403E-A537-5000C171F1E7

FOURTH: Please check one of the boxes that apply 1o surviving entitv: (if applicable) H24000423380

O Thixs entity eaists before the merger and is a domestic filiag eatity, the amendment, i any 1o its public organic record
are attached.

] This entity 13 created by the merger and is a domestic filing entity, the public organic record is atlached.

O This entity is created by the merger and is a domestic limited hiability Timited partnership or a domestic limited
liability partnership. its statement of gualification 1s attached.

= This entity is a foreign entity that does not have a centificaie of authority 1o transact business in this staie. The
mailing address to which the department may send any process served pursuant to s, 605.0117 and Chapter 48,
Florida Statutes is:

20 Hagen Drive. Suite 310

Rochesier. NY 14623

FIFTH: This entity agrees o pay any members with appraisal rights the amount. to which members are entitled under
$5.603.1006 and 603.1061-005.1072, F.5.

SIXTH: If other than the date of filing, the delayed effective date of the merger. which cannot be prior to nor more than 90
davs afier the date this documeni is filed by the Florida Department of State:

Note: 11 the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory tiling requirements, this date will not be listed
as the document's efiective date on the Department of State’'s records.

SEVENTH: Signatwe(s) for ach Party:
Typed or Printed
Name of Entity/Orgamzation: Name of Individuai:

Queventive, LLC 4 Flonda LLC Joseph Quevedo

enlive ANew Y Joseph Quevedo
Corporations: Chairman, Vice Chairman. Prestdent or Ofticer
fli no directors selected, signature of incorporaior.)
Cieneral partnerships: Signature of a general partner or authorized person
Florida Limited Parinerships: Signatures of all general partners
Non-Florida Limited Partnerships: Stgnature ol @ general partner
Limited Liability Companies: Stenature ol an authorized person
Fees:  For cach Limited Liability Company: $£25.00 For cach Corporation: $35.00
For each Limited Partnership: 552,50 For each General Partnership: $25.00
For cach Other Business Entity; $25.00 Certilied Copv (oplional): £30.00
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